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WITNESSES 

YCSO 

Witnessing Officer: ~Qfe5 

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER 
DIRECT INDICTMENT 

ACTION OF GRAND JURY 

Foreperson of Grand Jury 
Date: 5 )q j.;!3 

VERDICT· 

Foreperson of Petit Jury 
Date: 

DOCKET NO. 2023-GS-46-012161 
DIRECT INDICTMENT 

The State of.South Caroli a 
'· 

County of York 

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIO S 

MARCH 9, TERM 2023 

THE STATE 

vs. 

MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGT 

INDICTMENT FOR 

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WI H A 
MINOR, SECOND DEGREE 

.SC Code:§ 16-03°0655(8)(2) 
CDR Code: 0397 

After being fully advised as to my legal 
rights, I. hereby waive presentment to 
the Grand Jury. 

Defendant 

hereby appear in my own proper 
person and plead guilty to the within 
indictment or to 

Defendant 

Witness: 

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S. 

en 
0 
0 > 0 "O C: :::0 
~ 
0 0 - --:I 
)> "" :g ~ c..u 

CD 
Dl 
en 

u,no 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF YORK 
INDICTMENT 

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 9, 2023, the Grand Jurors of 

York County present upon their oath: 

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, SECOND DEGREE 

The defendant, Matthew Joseph Hogan, did on or about January 27, 2019, in 

York County, South Carolina, commit the crime of criminal sexual conduct with a minor 

in the second degree by l'lngaging in a sexual battery with a minor,  

 who was at least fourteen years of age but less than 

sixteen years of age, and the defendant was either in a position of familial, custodial, or 

official authority to coerce the victim to submit or is older than the victim, all in violation 

of 16-03-0655(8)(2), Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended). 

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such 

case made and provided. 

SICAM RUSSO 
!STANT SOLICITOR 

JMR 

Complainant
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WITNESSES 

YCSO 

Witnessing Officer: ~O.tlS 

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER 
DIRECT INDICTMENT 

ACTION OF GRAND JURY 

TRUE Bfll 
~ {\ -

I,, )Ct,va , /J k'.\'M'.V&P 
Foreperson of Grand Jury 
Date: 3)9\Q.3 

VERDICT 
_½u.1"\i'J 

Foreperson of Petit Jury 
Date: 

. . . I 
DOCKET NO. 2023-GS-46-01217 

DIRE:CT INDICTMENT 

The State of South Carolira 

County of.York . . 

I 
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

MARCH 9, TERM 2023 

THE STATE 

vs. 

MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGT 

INDICTMENT FOR 

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WI HA 
MINOR, SECOND DEGREE 

SC Code:§ 16-03-0655(8}(2) 
CDR Code: 0397 

After being fully advised as to my legal 
rights, I hereby waive presentment to 
the Grand Jury. 

Defendant 

I~----------~ 
hereby appear in my own proper 

• persor;i and plead guilty to the within 
indictment or to 

Defendant 

Witness: 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF YORK 
INDICTMENT 

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 9, 2023, the Grand Jurors of 

York County present upon their oath: 

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, SECOND DEGREE 

The defendant, Matthew Joseph Hogan, did on or about March 22, 2019, in York 

County, South Carolina, ccimmit the t::rinie of criminal sexual conduct with a minor in the 

second degree by engaging in a sexual battery with a minor,  

 who was at least fourteen years of age but less than sixteen 

years of age, and the defendant was either. in a_ position of familial, custodial, or official 

authority to coerce the victim to submit or is older than the victim, all in violation of 16-

03-0655(8)(2), Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended). 

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to· the statute ih such 

case m~de and provided. 

SICAM RUSSO 
!STANT SOLICITOR 

' ' 

JMR 

Complainant
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WITNESSES 

YCSO 

• Witnessing Offi99r: \/0..f e_,C;) 

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER 
DIRECT INDICTMENT 

ACTION OF GRAND JURY 

TRUE /Bill • 

Foreperson of Grand Jury 
Date: 3 /9 lct3 

VERDICT 

Foreperson of Petit Jury 
Date: 

DOCKET NO; 2023-GS-46-0121J 
DIRECT INDICTMENT 

The State of South Caroli a 

County of York 

. I 
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIO 5 

MARCH 9, TERM 2023 . 

THE STA.TE 

VS; 

MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGJ 

INDICTMENT FOR 

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WI H A 
MINOR, SECOND DEGREE • 

SC Code:§ 16-03-0655(6)(2) 
CDR Code: 0397 

After being fully advised as to my legal 
rights, I hereby waive presentment to 
the Grand Jury. 

Defendant 

'------,-----~-'--
hereby appear in my own proper 
person and plead guilty to the within 
indictment or to 

Defendant 

Witness: 

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S. 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF YORK 
INDICTMENT 

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 9, 2023, the Grand Jurors of 

York County present upon their oath: 
' 

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, SECOND DEGREE 

The defendant, Matthew Joseph Hogan, did on or about March 23, 2019, in York 

County, South Carolina, commit the crime of criminal sexual conduct with a minor in the 

second degree by engaging in a sexual battery wit.h a minor,  

 who was at least fourteen years of age but less than sixteen 

years of age, and the defendant was either in a position of familial, custodial, or official 

authority to coerce the victim to submit or is older than the victim, all in violation of 16-

03-0655(8)(2), Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended). 

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such 

case made and provided. 

SICA M RUSSO 
ISTANT SOLICITOR 

JMR 

Complainant
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WITNESSES 

YCSO 

Witnessing Officer: ~o._{e_S 

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER 
DIRECT INDICTMENT 

ACTION OF GRAND JURY 

• Foreperson of Grand Jury 
Date: 319 lo!o 

VERDICT 
(''") "-.(_I' \ T ~ 

Foreperson of Petit Jury 
Date: 

I 
DOCKET NO. 2023-GS-46-0121~ 

DIRECT INDICTMENT •

1 

The State of South Carolina 

County of York • I 

I 
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

MARCH 9, TERM 2023 

THE STATE 

vs. 
MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN 

INDICTMENT FOR 

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A 
MINOR, SECOND DEGREE I 

I 

SC Code:§ 16-03-0655(8)(2) 
CDR Code: 0397 

i-

After being fully advised as to my legal 
rights, I hereby waive presentment to 
the Grand Jury. 

Defendant 

hereby appear in my own proper 
person and plead guilty to the within 
indictment or to 

Defendant 

Witness: . 

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S. 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF YORK 
INDICTMENT 

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 9, 2023, the Grand Jurors of 

York County present upon their oath: 

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, SECOND DEGREE 

The defendant, Matthew Joseph Hogan, did on or about April 26, 2019, in York 

County, South Carolina, commit the crime of criminal sexual conduct with a minor in the 

second degree by engaging in a sexual battery with a minor,  

 was at least fourteen years of age but less than sixteen 

years of age, and the defendant was either in a position of familial, custodial, or official 

authority to coerce the victim to submit or is older than the victim, all in violation of 16-

03-0655(6)(2), Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended). 

Against ·the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such . 

case made and provided. 

JES ICA M RUSSO 
ISTANT SOLICITOR 

JMR 

Complainant
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WITNESSES 

YCSO 

Witnessing Officer: ~ Q-\-e 5' 

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER 

D,ved lrd idme.nt 

ACTION OF GRAND JURY 

Foreperson of Grand Jury 
Date: 3\9 le:l3 

VERDICT 
• ( 'l l.A.. ) • \ 1"'-\ 

Foreperson of Petit Jury 
Date: 

DIRECT INDICTMENT 
DOCKET NO. 2023-GS-46-01469 

The State of South Carolin] 

County of York 

' 
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS'. 

I 
MARCH 9, TERM 2023 

I 

THE STATE 

VS. 
I 

MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN 1 

INDICTMENT FOR 

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT, THIRD 
DEGREE i 

SC Code: § 16-03-0654 
CDR Code: 0162 

' 

After being fully advised as to my legal 
rights, I hereby waive presentment to 
the Grand Jury. 

Defendant 

hereby appear in my own proper 
person and plead guilty to the within 
indictment or to 

Defendant 

Witness: 

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S. 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF YORK 
INDICTMENT 

At a Court of General Sessions,. convened on March 9, 2023, the Grand Jurors of 
• 

York County present upon their oath: 

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT, THIRD DEGREE 

The defendant, Matthew Joseph Hogan, did in York County, South Carolina, on 

or about on or between May 1, 2018 and May 28, 2020, engage in sexual battery, to wit: 

vaginal sexual intercourse with the victim, , and either used force 

or coercion to accomplish the sexual battery in the absence of aggravating 

circumstances or had reason to know that the victim was mentally defective, mentally 

incapacitated, or physically helpless and aggravated force or aggravated coercion was 

not used to accomplish sexual battery, all in violation of 16-03-0654, Code of Laws of 

South Carolina (1976, as amended). 

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such 

case made and provided. 

ICAM RUSS 
!STANT SOLICITO 

JMR 

Complainant
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WITNESSES 

YCSO 

Witnessing Officer: ~ates 
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER 

Direct lndictm~nt 

ACTION OF GRAND JURY 

TRUE Bill 

Foreperscm of Grand Jury 
Date: i:'.> lct l1J 

VERDICT 
~ \ A,,' I -\-\,/ 

Foreperson of Petit Jury 
Date: 

DIRECT, INDICTMENT 
DOCKET NO. 2023-GS-46-01471 

The State of South Carolin 

County of York 

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

MARCH 9, TERM 2023 

.THE STATE 

vs. 
. MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN 

SC Code: § 16-03-0655(8)(2) 
CDR Code: 0397 

en 
0 
0 
0 
C: 
;:::i. 

0 -> ""O • 
""O 
CD 
ll> 
00 

After being fully advised as to my legal 
rights, I hereby waive presentment to 
the Grand Jury. 

Defendant 

hereby appear in my owri proper 
person and plead guilty to the within 
indictment or to 

Defendant 

Witness: 

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S. 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF YORK 
INDICTMENT 

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 9, 2023, the Grand Jurors of 

York County present upon their oath: 

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, SECOND DEGREE 

' 1•, \ 

'· The defendant, Matthew Joseph H?gan, did on or between May 1, 2018 and 

August 31, 2018, in York County, South Carolina, commit the crime of cricninal sexu,;1I 

conduct with a minor in the second degree by engaging in a sexual battery with a minor, 

 who was at least fourteen years of age 

but less than sixteen years bf age, and the defendant .was either in a position of familial, 

custodial, or official authority to coerce the victim to submit or is older than the victim, all 

in violation of 16-03-0655(8)(2), Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended). 

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such 

case made arid provided. 

JMR 

Complainant
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF YORK 

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

STATE 
VS. 

MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN 
AKA: Matthew Hogan 
Race: w_ Sex: 
DOB: , __ 
Address: 
City, State,_ Zip: 

DL#* 

M 
SS# 

SID# 

2023 APR -Jti AM ll!J: I 0 

DJ~.\iiD H1\M!LIOH 
CLERK Of COURT 

vo•~IL (1-'l ,.,-\.V c;r. 1 ~"'.n •J.Jn 1, ... v 
Age: 44 

SC01077483 

*CDL Yes O No O CMV Yes O No O H=at Yes O No 0 
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was 

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020-GS-46-03818 

A/W#: 
Date of Offense: 
S.C. Code§: 
CDRCode#: 

2020A4610200974 u:, 
05/01/2018 0 
16-03-0655(B)(2) 0 
0397 0 

IC 

SENTENCE SHEi@" ~ 

ORI GINA~ 
"'O 
CD 

~ CONVICTED OF or □ WADS 
en 

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor, Second Degree {NMT 20 years) 

In violation of§ 16-03-0655(B)(2} of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0397 

0 NON-VIOLENT ~ VIOLENT 0 SERIOUS "@ MOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS 0 § 17-25-45 

The charge is: As indicted, □ 
Lesser Included 
Offense, □ 

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3"') 
Defendant Waives Presentment 
to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials) 

The plea is: D Without Negotiations or Recommendation, D Negotiated Sentence, D Recommendation by the State. 
ATTEST: 

/s Jessica M Russo 100741 .ls..b4attlrnw Jeseph IlegaH - /s Melissa A. Inzerillo 
Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defense 

69416 
SC Bar# 

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ~late Department of Correction □ County Detention Center, 

for a determinate term of '2..Uays/months/8rne Served D Youthful Offender Act not to exceed_ years 

and/or to pay a fine of$ __ ; provided that upon the service of __ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment 

of$_; phis costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for _____ _ 

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are 
incorporated by reference. • 

The sentence shall run 

~ CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: q J I 

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. 

/D'J) ~months 
D fir'fuclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing. 

□ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center. 

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of§ 16-25-20 or§ 16-25-65 (Domestic 
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 

AMG 
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STATE VS. Matthew Joseph Hogan INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020-GS-46-038 I 8 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 

D PTUP after months/years 

And Other Terms Listed Below; 

D Substance Abuse Counseling D Completion of GED D Random Drug/Alcohol Testing 

0 Attend Voe. Rehab. Or Job Corp D No Contact with Victim D Domestic Violence Intervention Program 

□ Mental Health Counseling D May serve W /E 
beginning: 

! f~ t ;; r .... ...., ~ .... ~ _,.,..._ 

Sex Offender~~ piifsiia.1.iJti, ~:¢lc_~de § 23-3-430 □ Public Service Employment days/hours 

□ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135. 

Other: 6 Wc 

□ RESTITUTION □ Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing 

Total $ __ _ 

Payment Terms: 

Recipient: 

*Fine: 

plus 20% fee: ____ $ __ _ 

----------------

D Ordered 

□ Set by SCDPPPS 

Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ ____ Beginning 

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 

§14-1-211 (A)(l)(Conv. Surcharge) 
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) 

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 
§34-11-70(b )and( c ), and 34-11-90( c )and( d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) 
3% to County (if paid in installments) 
□ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during 

probation and shall be collected before any other fees 
D § 17-3-30(8) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund 

Presiding Judge: 
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: 
Court Reporter: 

....cD:::a::.:vc;cid::.:H=;:am=i;;:lt::con,,_ _______ Judge Code: 
-~D~cR-=~f~-------- Sentence Date: 

SCCN217 (07/2021) 

---

$ 

$ 
$100 $ 100 
$100 $ 
$12 $ 
$25 $ 
$25 $ 
$150 $ 
$41 $ 
$50 $ 
$40/ea $ 
TBD $ 

$500 $ 
TBD $ 

ZAL 
$ 

McKinnon 27 6 I 
March 31, 2023 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

COUNTY OF YORK 

STATE 
vs. 

MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN 
AKA: Matthew Hogan 
Race: W Sex: 
DOB: 
Address: 
City, State, Zip: 

DL#* SID#- SC0I077483 

*CDL Yes □ No □ CMV Yes □ No □ Hazmat Yes □ No 0 
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was 

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct, Third Degree (NMT 10 years) 

INDIC1MENT/CASE#: 2020-GS-46-03 819 

A/W#: 
Date of Offense: 
S.C. Code§: 
CDRCode#: 

2020A4610200975 
05/01/2018 
16-03-0654 
0162 

(J) 
0 
0 
0 
C 
~ 

SENTENCE SHEE'Jb -)> ....... 

ORIGINAL=g· t§ 
1KJ CONVICTED OF or □ P~S 

□ NON-VIOLENT □ VIOLENT □ SERIOUS □ MOST SERIOUS □ Mandatory GPS □ § 17-25-45 

The charge is: As indicted, □ 
Lesser Included 
Offense, □ 

(CSC w/minor I" or CSC w/minor 3"') 
Defendant Waives Presentment 
to Grand Jury. ( def.'s initials) 

The plea is: D Without Negotiations or Recommendation, D Negotiated Sentence, D Recommendation by the State. 
ATTEST: 

/s Jessica M Russo 100741 /s }9fatthcw Joseph Hogaa - is Melissa A Inzerillo 
Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defense 

69416 
SC Bar# 

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the Et-state Department of Correction D County Detention Center, 

-for a determinate term of~ days/months~ime Served D Youthful Offender Act not to exceed_ years 

and/or to pay a fine of$_; provided that upon the service of __ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment 

of$_; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for _____ _ 

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are 
incorporated by reference. 

The sentence shall run 

~NCUR.RENT or D CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: tf ) / 

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. 

(~>7 ~onths 
D To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing. 

□ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center. 

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of§ 16-25-20 or§ 16-25-65 (Domestic 
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 

AMG 
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STATE VS. Matthew Joseph Hogan INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020-GS-46-03819 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 

□ PTUP after months/years 

And Other Terms Listed Below: 

□ Substance Abuse Counseling □ Completion of GED □ Random Drug/ Alcohol Testing 

□ Attend Voe. Rehab. Or Job Corp □ No Contact with Victim • □ Domestic Violence Intervention Program 

□ Mental Health Counseling □ May serve W/E 
beginning: 

Sex Offender Rei,ls~ ~1f'1~1 ~- P¥Ie § 23-3-430 □ Public Service Employment days/hours 

. ~·· .,.,., . ..,~r1U 
□ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code§ 17-25-135. 

& Other: Sex 

□ RESTITUTION □ Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered 

Total $ __ _ plus 20% fee: ____ $ __ _ 

Payment Terms: □ Set by SCDPPPS ----------------
Recipient: 

*Fine: 
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ ---~ Beginning 
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 

§14-1-211 (A)(l)(Conv. Surcharge) 
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) 

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 
§34-ll -70(b )and( c), and 34-11-90( c )and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) 
3% to County (if paid in installments) 
□ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during 

probation and shall be collected before any other fees 
□ § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defeuder Fund 

Presiding Judge: 
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: 
Court Reporter: 

-'D"'a:::VIc.::.de.cH=arn""il"'t"'on,,__ _______ Judge Code: 
-~I>~e,Q.=~~--------- Sentence Date: 

SCCA/217 (07/2021) 

---

$ 

$ 
$100 $ 100 
$100 $ 
$12 $ 
$25 $ 
$25 $ 2.5 
$150 $ 
$41 $ 
$50 $ 
$40/ea $ 
TBD $ 

$500 $ 
TBD $ 

lJA-L--$_!_1.-_s __ _ 

McKinnon 2761 
March 31, 2023 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF YORK 

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

STATE 2023 APR -4 AM TMENT/CASE#: 2020-GS-46-03820 
vs. 

MA1TIIBW JOSEPH HOGAN 
AKA: Matthew Hogan 
Race: W Sex: 
DOB: 
Address: 
City, State, Zip: 

DL#* 

M 
SS# 

Age: 

;1L1''1 rtr'~f./~' k ,~i;.,'#· V l,i,~ ~. 1,., • ..) ~n-rllVV • 

YQR;-( COUNT' flare of Offense: 
44 S.C. Code §: 

- CDRCode#: 

:SIDlf- • SC01077483 

en 
2020A4610200976 0 
05/01/2018 g 
16-15-0020 c 
0090 ;::i 0 

SENTENCESHEE~ ~ 
ORIGINAi', ~ 

*CDL Yes O No O CMVYes O No O HazmatYes O No 0 . m 
15cf CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS In disposition of the above indictment comes now ·the Defendant who was 

TO: Incest (1 year to 10 years &/or NLT $500) 

_ _:In:::._:VI=· o::la::ti::· o=n_:o::_f :._§ _=-.16=-=1=5-=0=02=0=---- of !he S_:_~C~de~ of Laws, _IJ_earin~~l)_R Code_#_ 0090 

0 NON-VIOLENT 0 VIOLENT 0 SERIOUS 0 MOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS □ § 17-25-45 

The charge is: As indicted, □ 
Lesser Included 
Offense, □ 

(CSC w/minor I" or CSC w/rninor 3n1) 
Defendant Waives Presentment 
to Grand Jury. ( def.'s initials) 

The plea is: D Without Negotiations or Reconunendation, D Negotiated Sentence, D Reconnnendation by the State. 
ATTEST: 

Is Jessica M Russo 100741 is Melissa A. Inzerillo 
Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defense 

69416 
SC Bar# 

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is connnitted to the .,$ State Department of Correction D Connty Detention Center, 

for a ~eterminate term of jDrJays/months/fj}:,ime Served D Youthful OffenderAct not to exceed __ years 

and/or to pay a fine of$ __ ; provided that upon the service of __ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment 

of$ __ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for _____ _ 

months/years and subject to South Caro.Jina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are 
incorporated by reference. 

The sentence shall run / 

D CONCURRENT or ~ONSECUTIVE to sentence on: tl / { '> 71 / Z, 1 
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. 

/o;;, 7 ~onths 
D ~ude time spell! on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing. 

□ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center. 

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of§ 16-25-20 or§ 16-25-65 (Domestic 
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 

AMG 
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STA TE VS. Matthew Joseph Hogan INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020-GS-46-03820 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 

0 PTUP after months/years 

And Other Terms Listed Below: 

□ Substance Abuse Counseling D Completion of GED D Random Drug/ Alcohol Testing 

□ Attend Voe. Rehab. Or Job Corp D No Contact with Victim D Domestic Violence Intervention Program 

□ Mental Health Counseling D May serve W IE 
beginning: 

l I\ 1,q"")tQ(i 
Sex Offend~/¼l\sl6i~t;t<iJ.d Code § 23-3-430 □ Public Service Employment days/hours 

D Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135. 

er--other: 

□ RESTITUTION □ Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered 

Total $ __ _ plus 20% fee: ____ $ __ _ 

Payment Terms: □ Set by SCDPPPS 
-----------------

Recipient: 

*Fine: 
Fine may be pd, in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of 

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 
§14-1-211 (A)(l)(Conv. Surcharge) 

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(Dill Surcharge) 

§56-5-2995 (Dill Assessment) 
§56-1-286 (Dill Breath Test) 

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 

$ ----

§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 

§50-21-114 (Bill Breath Test Fee) 

§56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) 
3% to County (if paid in iostallments) 

Beginning 

□ Appoioted PD or appoioted other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during 
probation and shall be collected before any other fees 

□ § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund 

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: 
Court Reporter: 

SCCA/217 (07/2021) 

Presiding Judge: 

~D=aVJ'-'.'°d"'H:;:arn=il"'to=n'----------- Judge Code: 
~ C... R. P Sentence Date: -~--'-------------

---

$ 

$ 
$100 $ \ 00 
$100 $ 
$12 $ 
$25 $ 
$25 $ 
$150 $ 
$41 $ 
$50 $ 
$40/ea $ 
TBD $ 

$500 $ 
TBD $ 

?£ 
$ 12G 

~761 
March 31, 2023 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF YORK 

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-GS-46-01209 
vs. 

MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN 
AKA: Matthew Hogan 
Race: W Sex: M 
DOB: SS# 
Address: 
City, State, Zip: •• 

Age: 44 

DL#* SID#- SC01077483 

*CDL Yes □ No □ CMVYes □ No □ HazmatYes □ No □ 

NW#: 2023-GS-46-01209 
Date of Offense: 05/01/2018 
S.C. Code§: 16-03-0655@)(2) 
CDRCode#: 0397 

SENTENCE SHEET 

ORIGINAL 

Cf) 
0 
0 
0 
c:: 
~ 

9.. 
)> 
-0· 
-0 

Cl) 

~ 
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was ~ CONVICTED OF or □ PLEA'i5s 

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor, Second Degree {NMT20 years} 

In violation of§ --- 16-_03-0655(B)(~} __ of the S~C_. C_o_de_ of L_aws, b."..aring S:_D~_Code # 0397 

::i:,,, 
-u 
:;o 
0 
--.1 ....., 
= ~ 

□ NON-VIOLENT -gJ VIOLENT □ SERIOUS ~ MOST SERIOUS □ Mandatory GPS □ § 17-25-45 

~ 
tIJ n 
tn 
< -~ 

tJ 

The charge is: As indicted, □ 
Lesser Included 
Offense, □ 

(CSC w/minor l" or CSC w/minor 3'•) 
Defendant Waives Presentment 
to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials) 

The plea is: D Without Negotiations or Reconunendation, D Negotiated Sentence, D Reconunendation by the State. 
ATTEST: 

/s Jessica M Russo 100741 /s..Mtrl.-tlkw Joseph Hogan /s Melissa A Inzerillo 
Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defense 

69416 
SC Bar# 

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ~State Department of Correction D County Detention Center, 

for a determinate term of?_Cidays/months~ime Served D Y outhfal Offender Act not to exceed __ years 

and/or to pay a fine of$ __ ; provided that upon the service of __ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment 

of$ __ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for _____ _ 

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are 
incorporated by reference. 

The sentence shall run J.., ; L 
l)rCONCURRENT or D CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: q I/ "3 / ' / / V 

~The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. 

ID?,7~months • 
D ~clude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing. 

□ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center. 

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and§ 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of§ 16-25-20 or§ 16-25-65 (Domestic 
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 

AMG 
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STATE VS. Matthew Joseph Hogan INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-GS-46-01209 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 

D PTUP after months/years 

And Other Terms Listed Below: 

□ Substance Abuse Counseling D CompletionofGED D Random Drug/Alcohol Testing 

□ Attend Voe. Rehab. Or Job Corp D No Contact with Victim D Domestic Violence Intervention Program 

D Mental Health Couns_eling □ May serve W /E 
beginning: 

Sex Offender R~gistry P\JfSl/ajt io ;;c,, gode § 23-3-430 □ Public Service Employment days/honrs 
__ ., ,:.' !, ....... ' ., 

D Central Registry of Child Abnse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135. 

□ RESTITUTION □ Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered 

Total $ __ _ plus 20% fee: ____ $ __ _ 

Payment Terms: □ Set by SCDPPPS 

Recipient: 

*Fine: 
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ • Beginning 

----
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 

§14-1-211 (A)(!)(Conv. Surcharge) 

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) 

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 
§34-l l-70(b)aud(c), and 34-l l-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 
§56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) 

3% to County (if paid in iustallments) 
□ Appoiuted PD or appoiuted other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during 

probation and shall be collected before any other fees 
□ § l 7-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund 

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: 
Court Reporter: 

SCCA/217 (07/2021) 

Presiding Judge: 

--'D"-'=av"'i"'d"'H:::•=ru=cil=to=n'---------- Judge Code: 
\)C.,62 {' Sentence Date: -~='---~---------

---

$ 

$ 
$100 $ IDO 
$100 $ 
$12 $ 
$25 $ 
$25 $ 
$150 $ 
$41 $ 
$50 $ 
$40/ea $ 
TBD $ 

$500 $ 
TBD $ 

TOTAL ~$'--'l'--'2=:...'5"=-------'-

b 
McKinnon 27 6 I 
March 31, 2023 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF YORK 

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

STATE 
VS. 

MATIREW JOSEPH HOGAN 
AKA: Matthew Hogan 
Race: W Sex: M 
DOB: SS# 
Address: 
City, State, Zip: 

DL#* SID# SC01077483 

*CDL Yes O No O CMVYes O No O HazmatYes O No 0 

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-GS-46-01211 

NW#: 2023-GS-46-01211 en Date of Offense: 05/01/2018 0 
S.C. Code§: 16-03-0655ffil(2) 0 CDRCode#: 0397 0 l> 

C -0 

SENTENCE SHEET~ 
;:o 
0 

ORIGINAlj "" ~ = "-> 
'-'-> 

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was ~ CONVICTED OF or 
CD 

D Pb!W)S 
en 

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct with.a Minor, Second Degree (NMT 20 years) 

In violation of§ 16-03-0655@{2)_ __ ~f!he S.C. Co1e of Law.s,_b~~g_ CDR G_ode II 0397 

~ 
tr:1 
t":l 
!Al 
~ 

< 
~ 

0 NON-VIOLENT @VIOLENT 0 SERIOUS ~ MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS D § 17-25-45 

The charge is: As indicted, □ 
Lesser Included 
Offense, 

(CSC w/minor 1" or CSC w/rninor 3"') 
D Defendant Waives Presentment 

to Grand Jury. ( def.'s initials) 

The plea is: D Without.Negotiations or Recommendation, D Negotiated Sentence, D Recommendation by the State. 
ATTEST: 

Is Jessica M Russo 100741 /sJvfftttbe•n Joseph Hogan /s Melissa A Inzerillo 
Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defense 

69416 
SC Bar# 

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the $"State Department of Correction D County Detention Center, • 

for_ a determinate term of 2Ddays/mon~ime Served D Youthful Offender Act not to exceed_ years 

and/or to pay a fine of$_; provided that upon the service of __ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment 

of$ __ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for _____ _ 

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are 
incorporated by reference. 

The sentence shall run 

~CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to senten~e on: Ci 17 
12( 

~ )1,1/zJ 
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. 

\1:,']7 ~months 
□ tc(include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing. 

D The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center. 

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and§ 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of§ 16-25-20 or§ 16-25-65 (Domestic 
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 

AMG 
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STATE VS. Matthew Joseph Hogan INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-GS-46-01211 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 

O PTUP after months/years 

And Other Terms Listed Below: 

□ Substance Abuse Counseling D CompletionofGED D Random Drug/Alcohol Testing 

D Attend Voe. Rehab. Or Job Corp D No Contact with Victim D Domestic Violence Intervention Program 

D Mental Health Counseling □ May serve W/E 
beginning: 

l(r Sex Offender R_egistry pursuant to S.C. Code§ 23-3-430 □ Public Service Employment days/hours 

D Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135. 

,dr Other: \Q)( oC':&d_6,, twj'i.~ J 

□ RESTITUTION □ Deferred □ Def. Waives Hearing □ Ordered 

Total $. __ _ plus 20% fee: ____ $ __ _ 

Payment Terms: □ Set by SCDPPPS 
----------------

Recipient: 

*Fine: 
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ ____ Beginning 

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 

§14-1-211 (A)(l)(Conv. Surcharge) 

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) 

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 
§34-ll -70(b )and( c ), and 34-11-90( c )and( d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) 

3% to County (if paid in installments) 
O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during 

probation and shall be collected before any other fees 
O § l 7-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund 

Presiding Judge: 

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: 
Court Reporter: 

_D~aVJ'-i.ii:d"'H"'a""m"'il'.ito=n ________ Judge Code: 
~ C.. 9- \> Sentence Date: --==-'-'--------

SCCN217 (07/2021) 

---

$ 

$ 
$100 $ !'DO 
$100 $ 
$12 $ 
$25 $ 
$25 $ 
$150 $ 
$41 $ 
$50 $ 
$40/ea $ 
TBD $ 

$500 $ 
TBD $ 

7/,AL $ IV, 

'I'-
McKinnon 2761 
March 31, 2023 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF YORK 

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

STATE 
vs. 

2023 APR ~} • AM Ill): I binrcTMENT/CASE#: 2023-GS-46-012 I 2 

MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN 
AKA: Matthew Hogan 
Race: W Sex: 
DOB: 
Address: 
City, State, Zip: 

DL#* 

M 
SS# 

SID# 

Age: 

J_;.\VlU r1AM.LTON 
CLEHK OF COURT 
voo,r c.o:i•r,v sc NW#: 
1 1

'
11 .•.;ti,., DateofOffense: 

S.C. Code§: 
CDRCode#: 

SC01077483 

*CDL Yes □ No □ CMV Yes □ No □ HaZJnat Yes □ No □ 

2023-GS-46-01212 
05/01/2018 
16-03-0655/B)(Z) 
0397 

SENTENCE SHEET 

ORIGINAL 

en 
0 
0 
0 
C 
~ 

8. 
► 

-0-­
"0 

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was "g CONVICTED OF or 
CD 

□ PLEA'])S 
en 

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor, Second Degree /NMT 20 years) 

In violati9n o_f§ 16-03-0655@)(2) ~ _ 9f the S.C. Code o[Lai~:s,_ b~apng CDR (;o_de # _ 0397 

► 
-c, 
:::0 
C> 
--1 ,..._, 
= C3 

□ NON-VIOLENT l)l:i VIOLENT □ SERIOUS _gj MOST SERIOUS □ Mandatory GPS □ § 17-25-45 

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3"') 

The charge is: ~ As indicted, □ 
Lesser Included 
Offense, 

O Defendant Waives Presentment 
to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials) 

The plea is: D Without Negotiations or Recommendation, D Negotiated Sentence, D Recommendation by the State. 
ATTEST: 

/s Jessica M Russo 100741 Is bfotthew Joseph Hogan is Melissa A Inzerillo 
Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defense 

69416 
SC Bar# 

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the .,$-state Department of Correction □ County Detention Center, 

for a determinate term of Tu_ days/month,erirne Served D Youthful Offender Act not to exceed_ years 

and/or to pay a fine of$_; provided that npon the service of __ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment 

of$_; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for _____ _ 

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are 
incorporated by reference. 

The sentence shall run ) / 
$°cONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 4' / { 1 1 f L-:] 

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code§ 24-1340 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. 

/0'!,7 ~months • 
□ 1ti'fuclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing. 

□ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center. 

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a persou convicted of a violation of§ 16-25-20 or§ 16-25-65 (Domestic 
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 

AMG 
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STATE VS. Matthew Joseph Hogan INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-GS-46-01212 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 

□ PTUP after months/years . 

And Other Terms Listed Below: 

□ Substance Abuse Counseling D Completion of GED D Random Drug/Alcohol Testing 

□ Attend Voe. Rehab. Or Job Corp D No Contact with Victim □ Domestic Violence Intervention Program 

D Mental Health Counseling □ May serve W/E 
beginning: 

~ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code§ 23-3-430 □ Public Service Employment days/hours 

D Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S. C. Code_§ 17-25-13 5. 

~ Other: 

□ RESTITUTION □ Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing 

Total $ __ _ 

Payment Terms: 

Recipient: 

*Fine: 

plus 20% fee: ____ $ __ _ 

----------------

D Ordered 

□ Set by SCDPPPS 

Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ ____ Beginning 

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 

§14-1-211 (A)(l)(Conv. Surcharge) 
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) 

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 
§ 14-1-212_ (Law Enforce. Funding) 
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 
§34-11-70(b )and( c ), and 34-11-90( c )and( d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) 
3% to County (if paid in installments) 
□ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during 

probation and shall be collected before any other fees 
□ § l 7-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund 

Presiding Judge: 
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: 
Court Reporter: 

David Hamilton Judge Code: -,.....C===~-------
---'0-=-(.,.,,'2-'-"-'P,__ _________ Sentence Date: 

SCCA/217 (07/2021) 

---

$ 

$ 
$100 $ 100 
$100 $ 
$12 $ 
$25 $ 
$25 $ 
$150 $ 
$41 $ 
$50 $ 
$40/ea $ 
TBD $ 

$500 $ 
TBD $ 

7LAL 
$ 

M(Ln_2_7_6_1 _____ _ 

March 31, 2023 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF YORK 

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

STATE 
VS. 

MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN 
AKA: Matthew Hogan 
Race: W Sex: 
DOB: 
Address: , 
City, State, Zip: 

DL#* 

M 
SS# 

SID# 

2023 ~PR - 4 AM If}: IJmrcTMENT/CASE#: 

DA·-1,G HA~:Lf0 ~ 
CLERK OF COUR ~IW#· 

\!QR',{ Cfl}!\.ffY~ · 1~- ... 

2023-GS-46-01213 

• •. •"' • ,~,. Date of Offense: 
Age: 44 S.C. Code§: 

CDRCode#: 

SC01077483 

2023-GS-46-01213 
051011201s en 
16-03-0655(B)(2) 0 
0397 0 > 

0 -0 

SENTENCESHEij: ;;:o 
0 

*CDL Yes D No D CMVYes D No D HazmatYes D No D 
ORIGIN~,; 

:-0 
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was 

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct with a M.inor, Second Degree INMT 20 years) 

~ CONVICTED OF or □CBLEADS 
Ol en 

In violation of§ 16-03-0655(B)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0397 

□ NON-VIOLENT ~ VIOLENT □ SERIOUS I}!] MOST SERIOUS □ Mandatory GPS □ § 17-25-45 

The charge is: \}!) As indicte~, □ 
Lesser Included 
Offense, □ 

(CSC w/minor I" or CSC w/minor 3"') 
Defendant Waives Presentment 
to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials) 

The plea is: D Without Negotiations or Reconunendation, D Negotiated Sentence, D Reconunendation by the State. 
ATTEST: 

Is Jessica M Russo 100741 /a.Matlhcu, Joseph Hogan is Melissa A- Inzerillo 
Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defense 

69416 
SC Bar# 

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ~tate Department of Correction □ Connty Detention Center, 

for a determinate term oflb days/month~/Time Served D Youthful Offender Act not to exceed __ years 

and/or to pay a fine of$ __ ; provided that upon the service of __ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment 

' 
of$ __ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for _____ _ 

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are 
incorporated by reference. 

The sentence shall run 

~CONCURRENT or □ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 0. /'l 
I!]" The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. 

/ D '17 da\"simonths 
D Yoinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing. 

□ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center. 

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of§ 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domestic 
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a.firearm or ammunition. 

AMG 
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STA TE VS. Matthew Joseph Hogan JNDICTMENT/CASE#; 2023-GS-46-01213 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 

D PTUP after months/years 

And Other Terms Listed Below: 

□ Substance Abuse Counseling D Completion of GED D Random Drug/Alcohol Testing 

□ Attend Voe. Rehab. Or Job Corp D No Contact with Victim D Domestic Violence Intervention Program 

D Mental Health Counseling □ May serve W/E 
beginning: 

.at Sex Offender R~gistry pursuapt to S.C. Code§ 23-3-430 Public Service Employment days/hours 

D Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § I 7-25-135 . 

. A:J Other: 

□ RESTITUTION □ Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered 

Total $ __ _ plus 20% fee: ____ $ __ _ 

Payment Terms: □ -Set by SCDPPPS -----------~--~-

Recipient: 

*Fine: 
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ ____ Beginning 
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 

§14-1-211 (A)(l)(Conv. Surcharge) 
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(Dill Surcharge) 

§56-5-2995 (Dill Assessment) 

§56-1-286 (Dill Breath Test) 
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 
§34-11-?0(b)and(c), and 34-l l-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 

§50-21-114 (Bill Breath Test Fee) 
§56-5-2942(}) (V ehic!e Assessment) 

3% to County (if paid in installments) 
D Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $5 00 be paid to Clerk during 

probation and shall be collected before any other fees 
□ § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund 

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: 
Court Reporter: 

SCCA/217 (07/2021) 

Presiding Judge: 

-'D=-.cavi"'· d=-H=arm="Jtccon=-------- Judge Code: 
t:SC'..Jl V Sentence Date: --~~---------

---

$ 

$ 
$100 $ !ID 
$100 $ 
$12 $ 
$25 $ 
$25 $ 
$]50 • $ 
$41 $ 
$50 $ 
$40/ea $ 
TBD $ 

$500 $ 
TBD $ 

IAL 

$ 

~n2761 

t-U: 

March 31, 2023 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF YORK 

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

STATE 
vs. 

MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN 
AKA: Matthew Hogan 
Race: YI_ Sex: 
DOB: 
Address: 
City, State,' Zip: _ 

DL#* 

M­
SS# 

SID# -scol077483 

*CDL Yes O No O CMVYes O No 0.HazmatYes □ No □ 
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was 

INDICTMENT/CASE#: - 2023-GS-46-01214 

A/W#: 
Date of Offense: 
S.C. Code§: 
CDRCode#: . 

2023-GS-46-01214 
05/01/2018 
16-03-0655/B)(2) 
0397 

en 
0 
0 
0 

SENTENCE SHEE'JC= 
;=i.. 

ORIGINAL;: ~ 
"O . ......, 

iSJ CONVICTED OF or □ rgAD!i" 
tD 

TO: Criminal Sexnal Conduct with a Minor, Second Degree (NMT 20 years) en 
In violation of§ 16-03-0655@)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# __ 

□ NON-VIOLENT ~ VIOLENT □ SERIOUS ll!J MOST SERIOUS □ Mandatory GPS □ § 17-25-45 

The charge is: As indicted, □ 
Lesser Included 
Offense, □ 

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3"') 
Defendant Waives Presentment 
to Grand Jury. (def.'sinitia!s) 

The plea is: D Without Negotiations or Recommendation, D -Negotiated Sentence, D Reconnnendation by the State. 
ATTEST: 

/s Jessica M Russo 100741 Is A4atthem Joseph Hogan /s Melissa A. Inzerillo 
Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defense 

69416 
SC Bar# 

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ~tate Department of Correction □ County Detention Center, 

for a determinate term of ?{)laysimonth~Time Served D Youthfnl Offender Act not to exceed_ years 

and/or to pay a fine of$_; provided that upon the service of __ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment 

of$___; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for _____ _ 

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are 
incorporated by reference. 

The sentence shall run 

LJ.:coNCURRENT or D CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 61 / f 3 /·J1 / t > ..senk.nceJ 
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-B-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. 

/D:,7 ~onths 
□ trr-r;;_;iude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing. 

□ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center. 

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and§ 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of§ 16-25-20 or§ 16-25-65 (Domestic 
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 

AMG 
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STATE VS. Matthew Joseph Hogan INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-GS-46-01214 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 

D PTUP after months/years 

And Other Terms Listed Below: 

D Substance Abuse Counseling D CompletionofGED D Random Drug/ Alcohol Testing 

D Attend Voe. Rehab. Or Job Corp D No Contact with Victim D Domestic Violence Intervention Program 

D Mental Health Counseling □ May serve W/E 
beginning: 

~ Sex Offender Rsgjstry pursuant to S,C. Code§ 23-3-430 □ Public Service Employment days/hours 

D Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135. 

□ RESTITUTION □ Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered 

Total $ __ _ plus 20% fee: ____ $. __ _ 

Payment Terms: □ Set by SCDPPPS 
-----------------

Recipient: 

*Fine: 
Fine may be pd. in equaJ consecutive weekly/mouthly pmts. of $ ____ Beginning 
§14°1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 

§14-1-211 (A)(l)(Conv. Surcharge) 
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) 

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 

§34-ll-70(b )and( c), and 34-11-90( c )aud( d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 
§50-21-114 (Bill Breath Test Fee) 

§56'.5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) 
3% to County (if paid in instalhuents) 
D Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during 

probation and shall be collected before any other fees 
□ § l 7-3-30(B) Uupaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund 

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: 
Court Reporter: 

SCCN217 (07/2021) 

Presiding Judge: 

_D-avi~·"'d~H::carnil-·~to~n~------- Judge Code: 
b ~--t> Sentence Date: -~~-~---------

---

$ 

$ 
$100 $ JDO 
$100 $ 
$12 $ 
$25 $ 
$25 $ 
$150 $ 
$41 $ 
$50 $ 
$40/ea $ 
TBD $ 

$500 $ 
TBD $ 

~ Mcinnotl761 

$ 

March 3 I, 2023 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF YORK 

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

STATE 
VS. 

202J APR-~ AM 10: I 'INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-GS-46-01215 

MAlTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN 
AKA: Matthew Hogan 

DAVdJ "171;~\M!LTON 
CLERK OF COURT AJW#: 

··1~R" cnu,'T'I ,:;~ DateofOffense: 
2023-GS-46-012~ ~ 
051011201& r 

Race: W Sex: M 
SS# 

Age:! u ·\~4·"'''1 ,~' 1
~ vL· S.C. Code§: 16-03-0655(B)(2)g ~ ~ 

DOB: CDRCode#:- 0397 C ;:c \ A 
Address: • ;::::i. 0 1:.1'.'.! 
City, State, Zip: SENTENCE Smm:J' -.l F"l 

)> ~ < DL#* SID#. SC01077483 

*CDL Yes □ No □ CMVYes □ No □ HazmatYes □ No □ 
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was ~ coQEl§! ~ '?lE:s tj 
TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor, Second Degree (NMT 20 years) 

In violation of§ 16-03-0655{B)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0397 

□ NON-VIOLENT [)ii' VIOLENT □ SERIOUS 6ZJ MOST SERIOUS □ Mandatory GPS □ § 17-25-45 

The charge is: As indicted, □ 
Lesser Included 
Offense, □ 

(CSC w/minor I" or CSC w/minor 3"') 
Defendant Waives Presentment 
to GrandJnry. (def.'s initials) 

The plea is: D Without N_egotiations or Recommendation, D Negotiated Sentence, D Recommendation by the State. 
ATTEST: 

Is Jessica M Russo _ 100741 ....J.sM:atdrew JoseptIIogMI /s Melissa A Inzerillo 
Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defense 

69416 
SC Bar# 

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the \R[ State Department of Correction D County Detention Center, 

for a determinate term of '?.6days/months~ime Served D Youthful Offender Act not to exceed __ years 

and/ or to pay a fine of$_____:_; provided that npon the service of __ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment 

of$ __ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for _____ _ 

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are 
incorporated by reference. 

The sentence shall run 

~ONCURRENT or D CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: q J { 

The Defen~s to be given credit for tim--e served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. 

{057 ·y onths • 
D • o include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing. 

□ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center. 

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of§ 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domestic 
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearin or ammunition. 

AMG 
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STATE VS. Matthew Joseph Hogan lNDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-GS-46-01215 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 

D PTUP after months/years 

And Other Terms Listed Below: 

□ Substance Abuse Counseling D Completion of GED D Random Drug/Alcohol Testing 

0 Attend Voe. Rehab. Or Job Corp - D No Contact with Victim D Domestic Violence Intervention Program 

D Mental Health Counseling □ May serve W/E 
beginning: 

~ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 □ Public Service Employment days/hours 

D Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code§ 17-25-135. 

~ Other: 

0 RESTITUTION 0 Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered 

Total $ __ _ plus 20% fee: ____ $ __ _ 

Payment Terms: 0 Set by SCDPPPS 
-----------------

Recipient: 

*Fine: 
Fine may be pd. in equal· consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of_ $ 

----
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 

§14-1-211 (A)(l)(Conv: Surcharge) 
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) 

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 

§34-ll-70(b)and(c), and 34:ll-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 
§56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) 

3% to County (if paid in instalhnents) 

Beginning 

D Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during 
probation and shall be collected before any other fees 

D § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund 

Presiding Judge: 
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: 
Court Reporter: 

David Hamilton Judge Code: 
~-C...--'-C-R~_o,:-__,I' _________ Sentence Date: 
--==-~---------

SCCA/217 (07/2021) 

---

$ 

$ 
$100 $ 100 
$100 $ 
$12 $ 
$25 $ 
$25 $ 
$150 $ 
$41 $ 
$50 $ 
$40/ea $ 
TBD $ 

$500 $ 
TBD $ 

lAL 
$ 

M~on2761 
March 3 I, 2023 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

COUNTY OF YORK 

STATE 
vs. 

MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN 
AKA: Matthew Hogan 
Race: W Sex: 
DOB: 
Address: 
City, State, Zip: 

DL#* 

GERTtF!fJ) 

_Age: 44 

SID# • ~co 1011483 

*CDL Yes O No O CMV Yes O No O Hazinat Yes O No 0 
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was 

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-GS-46-01216 • 

A/W#: 
Date of Offense: 
S.C. Code§: 
CDRCode#: 

2023-GS-46-01216 
05/01/2018 (f) 
16-03-0655(B)(2) O 
0397 Q 

c:: 
SENTENCE SHEW o 

0 -:I 

ORIGINALi. ~ 
-0 

(I CONVICTED OF or O @ADS 
en 

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor, Second Degree (NMT 20 years} 

In violation of§ 16-03-0655(B)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 
-----'= 

0397 

0 NON-VIOLENT ~VIOLENT 0 SERIOUS lj( MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O § 17-25-45 

(CSC w/minor !~or CSC w/minor 3"') 
Lesser Included The charge is: ~ As indicted, □ Offense, 

D Defendant Waives Presentment 
to Grand Jury. (def;'s initials) 

The plea is: D Without Negotiations or Reconnnendation, D Negotiated Sentence, D Reconnnendation by the State. 
ATTEST: 

., 
Is Jessica M Russo 100741 /.s :&futl±rcw Joseph Ilegmt /s Melissa A Inzerillo 
Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant . Attorney for Defense 

69416 
SC Bar# 

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ~ate Department of Correction D County Detention Center, 

for a determinate term of 7._1;, days/month~ime Served D Youthful Offender Act not to exceed __ years 

and/or to pay a fine of$_._; provided that upon the service of __ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment 

of$ __ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for _____ _ 

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon.Services standard conditions of probation, which are 
incorporated by referen_ce. 

The sentence shall run 

i;:r-coNCURRENT or D CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: q /1 ~ /7 I /-z. "J 
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. 

{ b 'J, 7 ~lmonths • 
D ~elude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing. 

□ The Defendant Shall be Releasedfrom County Detention Center. 

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and§ 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of§ 16-25-20 or§ 16-25-65 (Domestic 
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 

AMG 
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STATE VS. Matthew Joseph Hogan INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-GS-46-01216 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 

D PTUP after months/years 

And Other Terms Listed Below: 

D Substance Abuse Counseling D Completion of GED D Random Drug/Alcohol Testing 

D Attend Voe. Rehab. Or Job Corp D No Contact with Victim D Domestic Violence Intervention Program 

D Mental Health Counseling □ May serve W /E 
beginning: 

~ Sex Offender Registry pnrsnant to S.C. Code§ 23-3-430 □ Public Service Employment days/hours 

D Centra!RegistryofChildAbuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code§ 17-25-135. 

□ RESTITUTION □ Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered 

Total $, __ _ plus 20% fee: 

Payment Terms: □ Set by SCDPPPS 

Recipient: 

*Fine: 
Fine may be pd. in equal consecntive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ ____ Beginning 
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 

§14-1-211 (A)(l)(Conv. Surcharge) 
§14-1,211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) 

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 

§34-11-70(b )and( c ), and 34-11 -90( c )and( d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) 
3% to County (if paid in installments) 

D Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk dnring 
probation and shall be collected before any other fees 

D § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund 

Presiding Judge: 
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: 
Court Reporter: 

_;;D;,:acevi,,,d:aeH=:a=mi,,,lt::cou:,__ _______ Judge Code: 
I) CJ<.. f' Sentence Date: 

SCCA/217 (07/2021) 

---

$ 

$ 
$100 $ 100 
$100 $ 
$12 $ 
$25 $ 
$25 $ 
$150 $ 
$41 $ 
$50 $ 
$40/ea $ 

TBD $ 

$500 $ 
TBD $ 

TOTAL $ 

1 
McKinnon 2761 
March 31, 2023 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF YORK 

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

STATE 
vs. 

MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN 
AKA: Matthew Hogan 
Race: W Sex: M 
DOB: SS# 
Address: 
City, State, Zip: 

DL#* SID# 

2023 APR -~AM 119: 11 
D/!.V~O.Hi~M!LTON 
CLERi\ OF COURT 

YORt-\ BOUNTY, SC 
Age: 44 

SC01077483 

*CDL Yes □ No □ CMV Yes □ No □ HazmatYes □ No □ 

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-GS-46-01217 
en 
0 

A/W#: 
Date of Offense: 
S.C. Code§: 
CDRCode#: 

2023-GS-46-01217 
05/01/2018 
16-03-0655(B)(2) 
0_397 

0 
0 
C 
~ 
0 -

> 
-0 
::::0 

0 
-l 
"-> = ~-

ill disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendantwho was jl CONVICTED OF or □ PLEADS 

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor, Second Degree CNMT 20 years} 

ill violation of§ 16-03-0655@(2} __ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR C_<Jde #__ _ _ 03_97 

-~ 

tlc! n 
t;j 
la=! 

< 
~ 

\J 

□ NON-VIOLENT Of VIOLENT □ SERIOUS f$J: MOST SERIOUS □ Mandatory GPS □ § 17-25-45 

The charge is: As indicted, 
Lesser Included 
Offense, 

(CSC w/minor !"or CSC w/minor 3"') 
D Defendant Waives Presentment 

to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials) 

The plea is: D Without Negotiations or Recommendation, D Negotiated Sentence, D Recommendation by the State. 
ATTEST: 

/s Jessica M Russo 100741 k 1>4atlbew Tosryh H9pjaB /sMelissaA Inzerillo 
Solicitor SC Bar# D_efendant Attorney for Defense 

69416 
SC Bar# 

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the l3'State Department of Correction □ County Detention Center, 

for a determinate term of~ days/months~Time Served D Youthful Offender Act not to exceed_ years 

and/or to pay a fine of$ __ ; provided that upon the service of __ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment 

of$ __ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for _____ _ 

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are 
• incorporated by reference. 

The sentence shall run 

WCONCURRENT or D CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: t'I ) 1 
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. 

le '17 £>months • 
□ Fot:;clude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing. . 

□ The Defendant Shall be Released from Comity Detention Center. 

Pnrsnant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and§ 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of§ 16-25-20 or§ 16-25-65 (Domestic 
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 

AMG 
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STATE VS. Matthew Joseph Hogan INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-GS-46-01217 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 

D PTUP after months/years 

And Other Terms Listed Below: 

□ Substance Abuse Counseling □ Completion of GED □ Random Drug/ Alcohol Testing 

□ Attend Voe. Rehab. Or Job Corp □ No Contact with Victim □ Domestic Violence Intervention Program 

□ Mental Health Counseling • □ May serve W/E 
beginning: 

, _,- ! •. :~:~ ; t:} (~) 
Sex Offender.Registry pursuantto S:C.iCode § 23-3-430 □ Public Service Employment 

□ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135. 

wother: oW,.---
\ 

□ RESTITUTION □ Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered 

Total $ __ _ plus 20% fee: ____ $ __ _ 

Payment Terms: □ Set by SCDPPPS 
-----------------

Recipient: 

*Fine: 
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ ---~ Beginning 
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 
§14-1-211 (A)(l)(Conv. Surcharge) 

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DIB Surcharge) 

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 
§34-ll-70(b)and(c), and 34-ll-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 

_§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 
§56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) 

3% to County (if paid in instalhnents) 
D Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during 

probation and shall be collected before any other fees 
D § l 7-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund 

Clerk of Cour1JDeputy Clerk: 
Court Reporter: 

SCCN217 (07/2021) 

Presiding Judge: 

-'D,..avt'=.c'idi:'HC:.ami=il"-to"'n'---------- Judge Code: 
D~ r Sentence Date: ---~----------

---

$ 

$ 
$100 $ 
$100 $ 
$12 $ 
$25 $ 
$25 $ 
$150 $ 
$41 $ 
$50 $ 
$40/ea $ 
TBD $ 

. $500 $ 
TBD $ 

TOTAL $ 

' McKmnon2761 
March 3 I, 2023 

days/hours 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

COUNTY OF YORK 

STATE 
vs. 

MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN 
AKA: Matthew Hogan 
Race: W Sex: 
DOB: 
Address: 
City, State, Zip: 
DL#* ' 

M 
s_s# 

SID# 

Age: 

SC01077483 

*CDL Yes □ No □ CMVYes □ No □ HazmatYes □ No □ 
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was 

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-GS-46-012 I 8 

A/W#: 
Date of Offense: 
S.C. Code§: 
CDRCode#: 

2 ~ 
2023-GS-46-01:l'll!'" ~ 
05/01/2018 0 :z:,,. l'.icJ 
16-03-0655(B)(1E ;g n 
0397 ~ 0 t,:'.l 

8.. --.J FaJ 
SENTENCES~T~ < 

ORIGl~L~ ~ 
l)il CONVICTED.OF or 'i=J PLEADS 

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct with a Minor, Second Degree /NMT 20 years) 

In violation ~f_§ 16-03-0655(B)(2) _ of the S.C._Codeo_fLaws, bearing CDRCode# ____ !!ill ___ -~- _____ _ 

□ NON-VIOLENT I}(. VIOLENT □ SERIOUS ~ MOST SERIOUS □ Mandatory GPS □ § 17-25-45 

The charge is: 18 As indicted, □ 
Lesser Included 
Offense, 

(CSC w/minor I st or CSC w/minor 3"') 
D Defendant Waives Presentment 

to GrandJury. (def.'s initials) 

The plea is: D Without Negotiations or Recommendation, D Negotiated Sentence, D Recommendation by the State. 
ATTEST: 

Is Jessica M Russo 100741 ~~eph Meg&R /s Melissa A. Inzerillo 
Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant .Attorney for Defense 

69416 
SC Bar# 

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the @- State Department of Correction □ County Detention Center, 

fo~ a determinate term of Lb days/monteune Served D Youthful Offender Act not to exceed_ years 

and/or to pay a fine of$__; provided that upon the service of __ days/months/years/Tune Served and or payment 

of$ __ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for _____ _ 

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are 
incorporated by reference. 

The sentence shall run 
i2r'cONCURRENT or D CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: q / / 

□ 

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated aud applied by SCDOC. 

/ b '17 ~months -□ ~elude tune spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing. 

The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center. 

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and§ 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of§ 16-25-20 or§ 16-25-65 (Domestic 
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. • 

AMG 
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STATE VS. Matthew Joseph Hogan INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-GS-46-01218 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 

D PTUP after months/years 

And Other Terms Listed Below: 

□ Substance Abuse Counseling D Completion of GED D Random Drug/ Alcohol Testing 

0 Attend Voe. Rehab. Or Job Corp D No Contact with Victim D Domestic Violence Intervention Program 

D Mental Health Counseling □ May serve W/E 
beginning: 

• ,f: ' . - • 

Sex Offender Registry pursuant to s.c: Code § 23-3-430 □ Public Service Employment days/hours 

D Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135. 

~ Other: ~e,,\_ 

□ RESTITUTION 

Total $ __ _ 

Payment Terms: 

Recipient: 

*Fine: 

G) ff~~ &,iJ:?7 

□ Deferred □ Def. Waives Hearing □ Ordered 

plus 20% fee: 

Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ ____ Beginning 
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 

§14-1-211 (A)(l)(Conv. Surcharge) 

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) 
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) \ 
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 

§34-l l-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 
§56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) 

3% to County (if paid in instalhnents) 
D Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during' 

probation and shall be collected before any other fees 
[j § 17-3-30(8) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund 

Presiding Judge: 
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: 
Court Reporter: 

David Hamilton Judge Code: 
-,.\)"CR""· -..i'-'i'p.==~------- Sentence Date: 
--------------

SCCA/217 (07/2021) 

---

$ 

$ 
$100 $ VQ{) 
$100 $ 
$12 $ 
$25 $ 
$25 $ 
$150 $ 
$41 $ 
$50 $ 
$40/ea $ 
TBD $ 

$500 $ 
TBD $ 

TOTAL $ 

~2761 

12-5 

March 31, 2023 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF YORK 

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

STATE 
vs. 

MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN 
AKA: Matthew Hogan 
Race: W Sex: 
DOB: 
Address: 
City, State, tlp: 

DL#* .,. 

M 
SS# 

r.1:c' T"1P ;)[I A,fJJ,,nv" 
•-'<- \ ! l ~.l~· -~•:; 

SC01077483 

*CDL Yes □ No □ CMV Yes □ No □ Hazmat Yes □ No □ 
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was 

TO: Criminal Sexual Conduct, Third Degree {NMT 10 years) 

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-GS-46-0 I 469 

A/W#: 
Date of Offense: 
S.C. Code§: 
CDRCode#: 

05/01/2018 Cf) 
16-03-0654 0 
0162 C, ~ 

0 -:;O 
SENTENCES~T o 

ORIG!~~ 
-0 

~ CONVICTED OF or □ ~ADS 

w 

_ _:In:_VI.:_:·:::_ol::ati::·o::n:_o::f:_'§' _ _:l:::6':-0:'3':-0"'6:"5::4~--- of the S.C. Code o~Laws, bearing CDR Code~ _ ___ 0~62 

□ NON-VIOLENT □ VIOLENT □ SERIOUS □ MOST SERIOUS □ Mandatory GPS □ § 17-25-45 

The charge is: As indicted, □ 
Lesser Included 
Offense, 

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3"') 
D Defendant Waives Presentment 

to Grand Jury. ( def.'s initials) 

The plea is: D Without Negotiations or Recommendation, D Negotiated Sentence, D Recommendation by the State. 

ATTEST: 

/s Jessica M Russo 100741 /s<Matlbew Jossph Rogan Is Melissa A Inzerillo 
Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defense 

69416 
SC Bar# 

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the .~tate Department of.Correction D County Detention Center, 

for a determinate term of 5 days/months~ime Served D Youthful Offender Act not to exceed_ years 

and/or to pay a fine of$ __ ; provided that upon the service of __ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment 

of$ __ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for _____ _ 

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are 
incorporated by reference. 

Toe sentence shall run . ) ) 
□ CONCURRENT or---e- CONSECUTNE to sentence on: ,tt:. C\ \' ~ ?, ·, L 5 

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. 

[ '\) "l:,'1 lfuy?l/months 
D ~elude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing. 

□ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center. 

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and§ 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of§ 16-25-20 or§ 16-25-65 (Domestic 
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. ) 

AMG 
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STATE VS. Matthew Joseph Hogan INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-GS-46-01469 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 

□ PTIJP after months/years 

And Other Terms Listed Below: 

□ Substance Abuse Couoseling □ Completion of GED □ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing 

□ Attend Voe. Rehab. Or Job Corp □ No Contact with Victim □ Domestic Violence Intervention Program 

□ Mental Health Couoseling □ May serve W/E 
beginning: 

□ Public Service Employment days/hours ---
D Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135. 

_g.-- Other: __;<;:...=:0'-......:,___---"'-1/..uCft+x=..o.l~e r_· ------'~"----"""'--J-'-i...LI "b+-'· '-\--------'------
~ \ 

□ RESTITUTION □ Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing D _ Ordered 

Total $, __ _ plus 20% fee: _ ___ $ __ _ 

Payment Terms: □ Set by SCDPPPS ----------------
Recipient: 

*Fine: 
Fine may be pd. in. equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of 
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 

$ Beginning 
----

§14-1-211 (A)(l)(Conv. Surcharge) 

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(Dill Surcharge) 
§56-5-2995 (Dill Assessment) 
§56-1-286 (Dill Breath Test) 

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Fuoding) 

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 

§34-11-70(b )and( c ), and 34-11-90( c )and( d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 
§50-21-114 (Bill Breath Test Fee) 
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) 

3% to Couoty (if paid in installments) 

D Appointed PD or appointed other couosel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during 
probation and shall be collected before any other fees 

D § 17-3-30(8) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund 

Presiding Judge: 
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: 
Court Reporter: 

-,;Dc=a-'cvi,.',dicH=camilc="cccto=n'--_______ Judge Code: 
\)CR() Sentence Date: 

SCCN217 (07/2021) 

$100 

$100 

$12 
$25 

$25 

$150 
$41 

$50 

$40/ea 

TBD 

$500 
TBD 

TOTAL 

1--
McKinnon 2761 
March 31, 2023 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 12-S 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF YORK 

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

STATE 
vs. 

MATTHEW JOSEPH HOGAN 
AKA: Matthew Hogan 
Race: W Sex: 
DOB: 
Address: 
City, State, Zip: 

DL#* 

M 
SS# 

·smw • sco1077483 

*CDL Yes O No O CMVYes O No O HazmatYes O No 0 
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was 

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023-GS-46-01471 

A/W#: 
Date of Offense: 
S.C. Code§: 
CDRCode#: 

05/01/2018 
16-03-0655(B)(2) 
0397 

Cf) 
0 
0 
0 

SENTENCE SHEE'IC 
;::::l. 0 

.ORIGINAL;: ~ 
-0 ~ 

~ CONVICTED OF or O P~S 

TO: 
~ 
U> CriminafSexual Conduct with a Minor, Second Degree <NMT 20 years} 

_.:_In~vr:::· o:::la:::ti:::o:::n_::o-_f o_§ _:"16=-=03"""-=0"'65""5':"(B"-)'=(2='}'---'--_.:_o:_f the ~:.C_. C_o_d_e_o_f La_ws, beariJlg _ CDR Code II 0397 

0 NON-VIOLENT IN VIOLENT 0 SERIOUS 119 MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 0 § 17-25-45 

Tue charge is: 18 As indicted, □ 
Lesser Included 
Offense, □ 

(CSC w/minor I" or CSC w/minor 3'd) 
Defendant Waives Presentment 
to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials) 

Tue plea is: D Without Negotiations or Reconnnendation, D Negotiated Sentence, D Recommendation by the State. 
ATTEST: 

Is Jessica M Russo 100741 ¼, ±' 4atthe" Joseph IlagaR /s Melissa A Inzerillo 
Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defense 

69416 
SC Bar# 

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the .-91 State Department of Correction □ County Detention Center, 

for a determinate term of 2 C days/months/~ime Served D Youthful Offender Act not to exceed __ years 

and/or to pay a fine of$__; provided that upon the service of __ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment 

of$ __ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for _____ _ 

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are 
incorporated by reference. 

The sentence shall run 

~ CONCURRENT or □ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: a_ / { 

~ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. 

{D~onths 
D - ' ~elude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing. 

D The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center. 

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of§ 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domestic 
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 

AMG 
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STATE VS. Matthew Joseph Hogan INDICTlvlENT/CASE#: 2023-GS-46-01471 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 

D PTUP after montlIB/years 

And Other Terms Listed Below: 

□ Snbstance Abuse Counseling D Completion of GED D Random Drug/ Alcohol Testing 

D Attend Voe. Rehab. Or Job Corp D No Contact with Victim D Domestic Violence Intervention Program 

D Mental Health Counseling □ May serve W /E 
beginning: 

~ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 □ Public Service Employment days/honrs 

D Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135. 

□ RESTITUTION 0 Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered 

Total $ --- plus 20% fee: ____ $ __ _ 

Payment Terms: □ Set by SCDPPPS 

Recipient: 

*Fine: 
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ ____ Beginning 
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 
§14-1-211 (A)(l)(Conv. Surcharge) 

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) 

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Snrcharge) 

§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-1 l-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 

§56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) 
3% to County (if paid in installments) 

D Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk dnring 
probation and shall be collected before any other fees 

D § l 7-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund 

Presiding Judge: 
Clerk of Court/Depnty Clerk: 
Court Reporter: 

David Hamilton Judge Code: 
~lS~CR-..-'-a¥a-=~-------- Sentence Date: 
___cc.,..=~-----------

SCCA/217 (07/2021) 

---

$ 

$ 
$100 $ )00 
$100 $ 
$12 $ 
$25 $ 
$25 $ --z...s 
$150 $ 
$41 $ 
$50 $ 
$40/ea $ 
TBD $ 

$500 $ 
TBD $ 

March 31, 2023 
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From: Pollard, Shelby
To: andrewpowell@scag.gov; gracesommer@scag.gov
Cc: Alexander, David
Subject: 2023-000565 The State v. Matthew J. Hogan - Record on Appeal and Proposed Transportation Order
Date: Monday, July 1, 2024 4:12:21 PM

 

Good Afternoon,
 

 
Attached for service in the above-referenced case is the Record on Appeal,
Volume I-II, and the Proposed Transportation Order. These will be filed today, July
1, 2024, with the Court of Appeals via email filing.
 

 
Thank you,
 
Shelby
 
 
Administrative Assistant
 
 
South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
 
 
Appellate Division
 
 
1330 Lady Street, Suite 401
 
 
PO Box 11589
 
 
Columbia, SC 29201-1589
 
 
(803) 734-1330 – Telephone
 
 
(803) 734-1397 - Fax
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Monday, 15 July

Message
URL

https://SCfiledrop.sc.gov/message/C792AyE2SLd2yyTerlPQBV

Permission
Only specified recipients can access the files attached to this
message.

 
Files attached to this message

Filename Size

2023-000565 The State v. Matthew Hogan - Record on Appeal -
Volume I.pdf

28.9
MB

2023-000565 The State v. Matthew Hogan - Record on Appeal -
Volume II.pdf

2.52
MB

2023-000565 State v. Matthew Hogan - Proposed Transportation
Order.pdf

196
KB

 
Download Files

 

Reply to this Secure Message
 

You will need to authenticate to view this Secure Message. If you don't
have an account on SCfiledrop.sc.gov, you can still click on the
download link and you will be prompted to validate your email.

 
 

If you need assistance accessing or using this system, please contact support at

SCFileDrop@admin.sc.gov.

 
SCFileDrop.sc.gov

— Secure File Transfer System: https://SCfiledrop.sc.gov
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